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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 05 March 2024 19:18
To: Parag Pandey
Cc: Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Mastercreation TFS
Subject: Order Address code Creation :  BSNL
Attachments: BHARAT SANCHAR NIGAM LIMITED WGJR24000932010.pdf

Importance: High

Parag Sir, 
 
      Please provide us Exceptional Approval to create Order address code for Gujrat state, in Semolina, according  to 
bill details since  it’s Government body. 
 

 
 
 

Reference Number Location Invoice Date Invoice Number Bill Amount  Vendor Code Vendor Name 
SKPL222302575 Ahmedabad 03-Jan-24 WGJR24000932010               11,314.00  V000085 BHARAT SANCHAR NIGAM LIMITED

 
 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 March 2024 10:39 
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To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 04 March 2024 16:15 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Dear Parag, 
 
Pls find attached Bank details, Pls get the payment done ASAP. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 01 March 2024 15:24 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached bank account details for payment. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Viraj Vaghela 
Executive IT 
Mob : 8200660273 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:05 PM 
To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Dear Viraj, 
 
Kindly share the bank details of BSNL for payment to be made immediately. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 



3

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 March 2024 14:19 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol 
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Hi Samrat, 
 
Can you please share bank details in which payment to be made? I will process it as onetime payment.  
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 March 2024 13:54 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol 
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Hi Parag, 
 
As discussed, there are challenges with getting a regular PO (BSNL documentation) and as this is mostly a one-time 
payment (we may relocate to the permanent BO), will request you to please take this forward 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 1:50 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Dear Parag, 
 
Pls find attached BSNL invoice for AMD semolina along with all the necessary approvals, requesting you to kindly get 
the payment of Rs 11314/- (Annual Internet usage charges) cleared. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar  
Sent: 23 January 2024 16:10 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
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<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Dear Herambraj, 
 
Pls find attached approvals of Ameet and Rupali’s approval for purchasing broadband internet for Semolina-AMD 
without PO. Below is the exemption approval from Venu. 
 
PFA attached is the advance payment invoice for the same, Kindly process the PO and send to finance for payment. 
 
PR was raised on 28th Nov 2023. Due to delay in execution of PO, unit decided to procure broadband connection on 
their own as operations were getting hampered. 
 

Semolina-
2324-
00033 

28/11/2023 IT 

Semolina 
Kitchens 
Private 
Limited 

Ahmedabad Information 
Technology 

.00 
BSNL broadband 
100 MBPS Internet 
annual charges. 

0.00 Samrat 
Narvekar 

 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 
 

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 15:44 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Hi Samrat, 
Please take this forward as an exception, as this is not the recommended process. 
 
Regards, 
Venu 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
 
Dear Venu, 
 
Pls approve further to raise PR. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 15:39 
To: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
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Approved. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Viraj Vaghela <viraj.vaghela@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:32:13 PM 
To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Regarding BSNL Broadband Connection | Semolina Kitchen Ahmedabad  
  
Dear Mam, 
 
As per your instructions we have purchased BSNL broadband connection for Semolina Kitchens 
Ahmedabad on 1/12/2023 and we have already the raised PR for same which is not yet approved. Request 
you to approve this mail to regularize the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Viraj Vaghela 
Executive IT 
Mob : 8200660273 


